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A submission from the Chairman of the Racing Rules Committee, after a proposal 
from the Match & Team Racing Rules Working Party 

 

Proposal: 

CALL L6 

 

Rule 23.2 Interfering with another boat 

 

A boat passes a mark, then unwinds herself and returns to the previous leg. 

 

Question 1 

Does she break a rule in doing this? 

 

Answer 1 

No. 

 

Question 2  

For the purpose of rule 22.2, which leg is she now on? 

 

Answer 2  

She is now on the previous leg. 

 

Current Position: 

ISAF Rapid Response Team Racing Call 2008/005 

 

Reason: 

Submitted in accordance with the procedures for Rapid Response Calls.  To provide 
consistency in umpiring a situation that occurs in team racing. 


